
  
 

ADDENDUM 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 

 

 
Solicitation: PAX0134         Addendum No: 1                     Date of Addendum:   06/07/2016 

 
 
This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the above referenced solicitation:  

 
1. Q)    What is the funding source for this effort?   

  A)    The funding source is Capital Improvement Project funds from City of Austin and TXDOT. 
 

2. Q)    What is the targeted time frame for the Consultant to develop the Video Switch Replacement 
RFP?   

A)    This would be the first task after City Council approval of the consultant contract in Fall 2016. 
 

3. Q)    What is the estimated cost of the Video Switch Replacement project?   
A)   The cost is unknown at this time. 

 
4. Q)    Who is the technical contact for this effort?  

A)   The City IT Division Manager Public Safety Support.  
 

5. Q)    Are there any other systems that will need to integrate/interface with the Video Switch solution or 
the CTECC video wall?  

A)   Not for Phase 1 of the project. 
 

6. Q)    What are the drivers behind this effort?   
A)   Current solution is end of life. 

 
7. Q)    Who provides the current Video Management Solution, if you are currently using this solution?  

A) There is currently is not a Video Management Solution.   
 

8. Q)    Will this solution need to integrate/interface with any other systems?  
A) Perhaps in the future.  This is why is the City is asking for a consultant to help define the 

parameters. 
 

9. Q)    For the Video Switch Replacement: What vendor currently provides this solution? 
A)   Electrosonic switches, Whitlock provides support 

 
10. Q)    Does Phase 2 detail the design of a completely separate solicitation for the purchase of the video 

switching system upgrade (hardware) and installation/implementation?  
A)   Yes 

 
11. Q)     Section 0500, item 5.2.9 states, “The selected Contractor shall provide a list of known 

implementation vendors for the bid to the COA. The consultant must not have any affiliation to the 
implementation vendors.” Are the contractor selected vendors the only vendors that will be asked 
to respond or will a public bid be made?  

A) There will be a public bid released to all vendors for Phase 1 and another public bid released to all 
vendors for Phase 2. 



 

12. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 

 

APPROVED BY:         06/07/2016 
 Sai Xoomsai Purcell, Senior Buyer Specialist Date     
 Purchasing Office, 512-974-3058 
   
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY:  
 
__________________________  __________________________  ________________ 
Name     Authorized Signature   Date 
 

 
 

RETURN ONE COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH 
YOUR RESPONSE OR PRIOR TO THE SOLICIATION CLOSING DATE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY 
CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION. 


